From: Paul Stookes [email address redacted]

To: Aarhus compliance ,

Cc: Gareth Morgan [email address redacted], Neil Stockdale [email address redacted],
Azam, Ahmed [email address redacted]

Date: 05/05/2015 18:59

Subject: Re: ACCC/C/2013/85 and ACCC/C/2013/86 (United Kingdom) - revised draft

findings for parties' comments

Ms Marshall
ACCC C85 & C86 revised draft findings

Thank you for your e-mail in relation to the above and for forwarding the revised draft
findings. On behalf of C86, we have no further comment on the revised draft.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Paul Stookes
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